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Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: Crystabelle Tan Gek Peng (ECICS, Claims) <Crystabelle_Tan@ecics.comsg>
Sent: Tuesday, 30 July 2019 10:51 AM

To: ‘assignments’

Ce: jenny chong; serence ctc, Carmen Lim

Subject: RE: REQUEST FOR PRI SURVEY S5LG5705M - Qur Ref : DMPC1900197H/CT
Attachments: 20190729161510155.pdf

Dear LEK

Please arrange PRI.

Best regards
Crystabelle Tan

Senior Associate | Claims

cics
Lsumnce
DID (65) 6303 0180 Tel (65) 6337 4779

Email Woeb www ecics com.sg
Address 10 Eunos Road 8, Singapore Post Centre, #05-044A, Singapore 408800

From: Carmen Lim [mailto:carmen@esteemperf.com.sg]

Sent: Tuesday, 30 July, 2019 10:33 AM

To: Crystabelle Tan Gek Peng (ECICS, Claims)

Cc: jenny chong; serence ctc

Subject: Re: REQUEST FOR PRI SURVEY SLG5705M - Our Ref : DMPC1900197H/CT

Dear Crystabelle,
We are prefer LKK to survey the car.
Kindly arrange asap.

Thank vou.

Freundliche Gribe / Best Regards

Carmen Lim
Accident Claim Executive | Operation Division
Esteam Performance Pte Lid

M: 8799 0066
P: 6484 1221

E: carmen@esteemperf.com.sq




5033 Ang Mo Kio Industrial Park 2 #01-259
(Head Office)
385 Sin Ming Drive Vicom Inspection Centre

{Showroom)

esteemperformance.co

0o[/

On Tue, Jul 30, 2019 at 10:23 AM Crystabelle Tan Gek Peng (ECICS, Claims)
<Crystabelle_Tan@lecics.com.sg> wrole:

WITHOUT PREIUDICE

Dear Carmen

Thank you for your email.

We intend to conduct a pre-repair survey of the damage to your client's vehicle jointly with your client's workshop
We propose to use one of the motor surveyors named in the list below to conduct the joint pre-repair survey as a
single joint expert

1. LKK
2. JP knight
3 Formteam

4  Appraisal Associates
5  Autoprobe

6. Raleigh

Please let us know within two (2) working days whether you agree to the appointment of any of these motor
surveyors as a single joint expert

Besl regards

Crystabelle Tan



Senior Associate | Claims

EC|CS

nsurance

DID (B5) 8203 0190 Tel (65) 5337 4779
Email crysisbelie tanIecics com.sg Waeb www.#cics com sg

Address 10 Eunos Road 8, Singapore Post Centre, #09-04A, Singapora 408600,

From: Carmen Lim [mailto:carmen@esteemperf.com.sg]
Sent: Monday, 29 July, 2019 4:17 PM

To: ECICS Claims
Cc: jenny chong; serence ctc
Subject: REQUEST FOR PRI SURVEY SLG5705M

Dear Sir/ Madam.

NOTICE TO INSURER TO CONDUCT PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION WITHIN 2 WORKING DAYS
PURSUANT TO PRE-ACTION PROTOCOAL FOR NON INJURY MOTOR ACCICDENT CASES
(NIMA)

We act for Grab Rentals Pre Ltd who has appointed the under-mentioned workshop to repair his motor
vehicle no.SLG 5705 M

Please be informed that the said vehicle can be inspected at :

Mame of workshop : Esteem Performance Pte Ltd

Address : 385 Sin Ming Drive (Inside Vicom) S 575718

Tel : 8799 0066



Fax : 6259 3326

We hereby give 2 clear days notice to conduct a pre-repair inspection of the said vehicle at the above-
mentioned workshop during office hours.

If you fail to conduct the pre-repair inspection within the next 2 working days excluding any intervening
Saturday, Sunday or Public Holiday. The above-mentioned workshop will commence repairs should you fail
to conduct the pre-repair inspection.

Thank you.

Freundliche Grille / Best Regards

Carmen Lim
Accident Claim Executive | Operation Division

Esteem Performance Ple Lid

M: 8799 0066
P: 6484 1221

E: carmen@esteemperf.com.sq

5033 Ang Mo Kio Industnal Park 2 #01-256
{Head Office)

385 Sin Ming Drive Vicom Inspection Centre

{Showroom)

www estesmperformance com

8o/

This message may contain priviieged ang confidential nformation ang is anly intended for use by the addressee. No represeniaton, warranty, guarantes or underaking
exprussed of implied i made by ECICS Limited; as to the fairmess, sccuracy or completensss of any information, projections o opinions contained in this messags. Any
unauthorized disclosure, use or dssamination aither in whole or in par is prohibded, If you are not the addressee indicatad in his message (or responaible for dalivery of
the message io such person), you may not copy or dellver ihis message to anyone. in such case, you should destroy this message and kindly nodify the sender by reply
emall Opinions containad herein sre the personal opinions of tha sender and do not necessarly represant 1he views of ECICS Limiled

This message may conlsm privileged and confidential informaton and & enly infanded for use by e sodiessee. No (epresantalion, warmanty, QUararies or undenaking
expressed of impiied ls made by ECICS Limited; as 1o tha taimess, accuracy or completenass of any information, projections or opinions contained in this message. Any
unauthorzed dsdosure, e of dissemmation ether in whole or in part is prohibted I you are not the addresses Indicated in his message (or respomsible for defivery of
the message lo such persan), you may nol copy of defiver Ihis message 12 anyane. In such case, you should destroy this message snd kindly notify the sender by reply
emall Opinions contaned herein ame the persanal apinions of ihe sendar and do nol necessallly represen the visws of ECICS Limited



71312018
» Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
DOwner ID Typa:

Cwner 1D

Vehicle Detalls

Wehicle No.:

Vehicle ta be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Male:

Vehicls Model:

Primary Colaur:
Manutacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.

Maximum Power Cutpul:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Perlod|Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

The information contained herein is correct as at 31 Jul 201%

PARFICOE Robate Enguiry

Compary
200G

SLGS705M

Na

31 Jul 2019

TOYOTA

PRIUS HYBRID LECVT
White

2016

2ZRAP51952
JTDKB3FLI203535358
0.0 kW (120 bhp)
$31,008.00

05 Oct 20164

05 Oct 2016

2

§5.412.00

Yes
04 Oct 2026
$4,05%.00

04 Oct 2026

B - Car above 1600cc or $7kW (130bhp)
10

£54,000.00

$40,193.00

$44.252.00

MDY 8. goY. SQ/IEaVIyacuonienguireRecaieoyruDiCogorgLareQInpul fr UL | N _ILFEPUIUSsuUY |
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SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Plsasn repart EI:.‘TL"IJ.lI e daialls of the acsidant o spead UD =g ClHME oD
3. This Form most He completed by the Polleyhoider andlor the Authansed Drivar

epdiate podcy liabillity

4_Trm inaus and acoepunos of Tus Form Oy insEresce compsanie nnot an edmkscn of solicy ||ty @n e T of ¥ L0

B COMEAnINS

5 Any falss reporting may be refarred 1o the Pollce for investigation

&_This reporl wil bo forwasdad by tha insurers of the QLA Roecords Maragemist Gantne sstaniened ty e General iIngurence Assocurbon of Sngapors [Gi) far
argtifving ani hat copies ol tin resor will, e 6 lee, ba made pvalinble upon applicsion ty intarastng s

Aforeasg

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Rapon
Date Of Accldeni
Exact Location Of Accident

Country/State of Loss

Z7I072019 16:40

2T07/2019 12:20

UPPER BUKIT TIMAH ROAD TOWARDS WOQDLANDS RD
SINGAFPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

Vehicle Registration Numbers
Insured/Policyholder
Mama Of Regintsred Owner
Co Reg No

Emall Address

Mobile Phona No
Alternative Phane No
Vehicle Particulars
Menufacturar

Moded

Exact Furpose for which vanicle was baing used at
time of acoidani

Are you glaiming under your own Ihaurancs policy
for rapair to vour vehicle?

Il Mo, Please stata action o be taken
Vahiclke Catsgary

Insurance Company

MName of |nsuranca Company
Type Of Covaraga

Fleetl Policy

Policy Numbar

Caver Mote Number

Drivar

MNama of Drivar

MRIC No

Date OF Birth

Cooupation

Date Of Driving Pass

Driving Expenanca

Gander

Maobile Numbar

Fax Numbasr

Coormtact Numbar

EMail Address

SLGSTOSM

GRAB RENTALS PTE LTD
2016172000
NOEMAIL

OFFICE-E66550005

TOYOTA
PRIUS HYBRID 1.2 CVT

HIRE AND REWARD

MO

THIRD PARTY
PRIVATE HIRE

MSIG INSURANCE (SINGAPORE) PTE_LTD
COMPREHENSIVE

YES

AZOT114TEBMKF

MNA

ZHENG HUISHAN
S8233750H

asin/9az

CUTODOOR

05/04/2004

15 YEARS AND 3 MONTHS
FEMALE

(LOCAL) +65-B6676653

NOEMAIL

Pags 1ol 10



Address

Posteodea

Was trivar an émployee of the insyrad's Company
if No, Relatlanship of the Driver with the Insured

Vihicle Registration Number of Drvars Qwn
Vehicle

Inguranca Company of Drivars Own Vahicls

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accdent

Weather Canditions

Road Surface

Othar Information

Was any farsign vehicle Invalved in this accldant?

Mumber of vehiclas (including own vehicla)
irvolved in the accldant

Was any body Ihjured in the Acciderit?

Was any injured commyed to hosplial by
ambllance?

Was any othar malenal or propery damapad?

| have been approached by unknown persan(s)
soliciting/offering accidant claims assistance

Number of Pessengers (Including Oriver)
Details of Police Action

Was the accident reponad 1o tha palica?

If Yes, Please state which Pollce Statian
Was natice of intended Prosacition glven?
If Yes agoinst whom?

Circumstances of Accident

MA

MO
OTHER - HIRER

SIDE SWIPE
CLEAR
DRY

NG
2
NO
NO
YES
NO

ND

NO

| was driving moderataly and upon almost passing & junclion, suddenly | fel an impact fram my el rear of my vahicle My vehicle
came 1o 8 stop. | later reslised that the other vehicle was from & side road. The driver did nat sit for me to pass firsl , Instead the
dtivar hit my vehicle. We exchange particulars. No Injury Invalved.

Attachment(s)

Are accident phatos available for attachment?
Was thara any video caplured by Car Camera?
Wais thera Gny audio recordedy

YES
NO
NO

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Vehlcle Registratlon Numbar
Vahicle Make/Modet/Colour
Detsils Of Propanies
Vahicle Categary

Name of Drivar
MRICIPassport Numbior
Contact Mumbear

Address

Posicode

Insurance Company Nams
Matura Of Damage

Nao. Of Passangar {Including Driver)

SK\VAEGEEM

NISSAN CASHOAI 2.0 CVT ABS D/AIRBAG 2WD BDR &R
M,

PRIVATE CAR

CHAM YT FOON CAROLINE

S1487500D

82011880

Paga 2 of 10



Sketch Plan

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1“m“hum*-;ﬂﬂm~fiﬂm“w#r Rty F e e Th Ty
"m“"mi“hhm-m-..-.ulnll-zlbfm.nhn.-.. bt = b e O i B8 T
" vy tasse reporting may D reberied b e Fofics e el
& Ve gt wll e S Tied Vy Mo rmarney of P jedk Ee o T) NSRRI Laon saai et et Dy P et s o Ak

L Segapaen (A Me @Chieng wng e coges o o esut md 00 8 T e o giaiate =T by heeweied | ates
T My T Mg o P et K Frm s o ey el S P et of (S report F T caree e i cpoes o T el
tweg Sade ressatie FTELLT
1 Cammart urtier b Porsendl Data Protectinn ALt RLFAL

| uienia ) ACAScesmdoe GOYRE 803 Compet Tat

B Uy =hm rry eI SN P G b s Aaboaaer OF Sagase QU iy 8% Gue DU T o] o Blie ee)
e B B L L P el L o g Y e R 1Ll ]
Ty e oiactesey Pa Perpensl mlormaton v enckons 8l Feler kot Peoaond cPeeegtis b M shae 4 @00 Piees ERred
SR i 1 DY BOOOE (8 Raeth A e P PO e TR e el 1T e Lo Ty e b i S
TR | B ey e e b e Ubs et i s Bty of Hengapee md mes e pan e | RSN B FTuEly 0s® W
i pmcs o T g o

Prooseery el el SRRV ST (B Lde s Sadeng [T MEIERE OF e LA g §7 )y TECamary Ty ahory g b
e ey

eI T s Al — et
VB Gy el B SEaivy) WA By PRirgthorn 3 IRAE R 1 ARy B Ty
(b g iy cipeen (FOulvg tHe mmieg 1f Lreiordecs daerels Seoomt w0e o b U Te abel dlatd dreirve
Amrvm e O S feersen S st TR BT Breg Bt Sleeliey o M LI GL @ g o Tl betee g Cogme s caiepe
[ TN TRt T
v DTy @ MR e o ERTLlE ] [T LRREce T BT JEpey e arie
e by e Moo
Mol Sl i P PO VR B D P TR BLEET B M VR BEETR e o Tieg g e TR B D] A
e g peacees i+ Pempone Fiorener o s o e o7 e abcew PoDoses ol
1 oy Paepoey mige—gtce cgpent by dacaoted ty 8oy oF B Enomrt Bt A R e Bt ety sl giusaie s d et
(Wtharyg Thae Weryeyias S wih =gy be sl o o Segagere S e w —ore O e S Foposes

VIRIFIED DY AJAX MARS
i REPORTING OFFICER
;ql:; 4 Mohammad Azaly Bin ABSultah
e pryeger Dotk Tere WIresaed Dy Sap0eg ey
(LR

Frage 3 af 18



Comman Statement Pg. 1

ACCIDENT STATEMENT (2000 characters)

| was driving moderately and upon almost passing a junclion, suddenly | felt an impact
from my lefl rear of my vehicle. My vehicle came 1o a stop.

| later realised that the other vehicle was from a side road. The driver did not sil for me
to pass first , Instead the driver hit my vehicle.

We exchange particulars.
No Injury involved.

Thxi Viouchar No.

PDECLARATION

W deciara that the above particutars & mformation provided above nne frue in very aspect

VERIFIED BY AJAX MARS REPORTING OFFICER -
MOHAMMAD ATALY BIN ABDULLAH

MARS (figee
Fasgpstnnid Ownee or Driver's Sigoalyie
Jdab Complets Date/Timo DaleeTime:
27 July 2010 at £42 PM 27 July 2018 al 2:42 PM

Poge 4 of 18



' m ESTEEM PERFORMANCE PTE LTD
5%’8#”0‘ Bik 5033 Ang Mo Kio. Ind Pairk 2 801 -251/ 258, 588536,
Tl +65-6484 1221 Fax: +65-6484 TE29 Websior www esteempert com =g

‘ Repair Estimates l SLG 5705 M /E/” Ard ay
Parts (a)Cost/ListPrice ltems _$ 6,497.31 /’ZM;? sty
PlusiLess _ 25% $ 1,624.33
Total of Cost/List  _§ 4,872.98
- — I

(b) Nett Price ltlems

Less

Total of Nett ltem

ic) Special Nett ltems

Total Parts Cost

Labour $ 3,270.00
Total s 3;1 42,98

The above lotal will be subjectedlo 7% G.S.T

Name of Surveyor %ﬂdﬁ?’h
Company d’/ ("? ¢
Survey conducted on /P P at

Remarks By Sunveyor

{a) The repair of thiz vehicle |s W /s not authorized untll further notice

(b) Recommended Days of Repair cS5 day(s)
{c) Resurvey Required / NoHfeguired
{d} Excess 5

(e) Signalure of surveyor : -ﬂ— Date: S/ 7 P




L]

‘ ' gﬂm’mc ?hsmwmm Indl Prark 2 #01-251/ 259, 500636,
al: +65-6454 1021 Fox: +65-6484 TEZD Websile: www eSI0ampert.com.ag

ESTEEM PERFORMANCE PTELTD

Spare Parts
Vehicle No. SLG 5705 M Submit By Carmen Lim
Make & Model : _____'_I'GYDTA PRIUS Year Manufaciure 2016
Chassis No JTDKB3FU203535358 Engine Mo,
Cost/ List
S/No. Part Description Oty Unit Price Disposition by
Price Surveyor
i |LH front door & 1 |s112175 o
2 |LH front door hinge top A 1 |ste30 X
a  |LH front door hinge bottom Al 1 [s7a30 £
4 |LH front door checker Jn| 1 |si1sB70 X
5 |LH front door weatherstip Jd 1 321188 7.4
& |LHF door glass outer moulding bo| 1 |s1217s X
7 |LH rear door | 1 [s121140 L
g |LH rear door hinge top 2| 1 |s7834 X
e |LH rear door hinge bottom Al 1 |s7ea3d X
i |LH rear door checker 2 1 |sw4ss0 X
11 |LH rear door weatherstip A 1 |s198.70 %
12 |LHR door glass outer moulding Pd. 1 [s10780 X
13 |LHR power window motor Al 1 ssiiee 4
14 |LHR power window regulator Mt |s17764 G4
15 |LHR door outer handle 2 1 |sarseo X
16 |LH rear fender Q| 1 |seeie0 ¥
17 |LH side skirt M 1 [s7T2150 X
18 |LH side skirt clip ah 10 [sas00 Y |
e |LH rear hub cab Ay 1 |s19562 —
20
21
22
23
Nofe If any of the quoted parts are recommended fo be repaired, then an additional labour charge
will be charged accordingly under supplementary.
| -

Bl 5033 Ang Mo Kl Industrial Park 2 #01-259 Singapore S69536 Tel: 4841221 Fax: 64847820
Company Heg No, 2000034838 7/ GST Moo 20-MN5485-M



@mm

ESTEEM PERFORMANCE P

[E LTD

B 5053 Ang Vo e, ing Park 2 807850 250, 560536

Tol +655480 171 Fax 05-5ad4 TH2S Webaie www psisampan comog

Labour
Vehicla Na SLG 5705 M Submit By Carmen Lim
Meke & Modal TOYOTA PRIUS Year of Manufaciure : 2016
SiNo Labour Description Esimated Adjusted
Price Price
1 |TORENEW DAMAGED PARTS & KNOCK OUT ACCIDENT
REPAIR AREA. (LHF DOOR.LHR DOOR,LHR FENDER LH SIDE _
SKIRT.REAR BUMPER) $1.200,00 bcef
2 |TOPUTTY, RESPRAY PAINT FOR AFFECTED ACCIDENT
REPAIR AREA. (LHF DOOR.LHR DOOR.LHR FENDER.LH SIDE
SKIRT REAR BUMPER) $1.200,00 J;j I;f
3 |To check wiring $50.00 2#{
4 |To remove & refit Door trim, door glass, window regulator, =
door lock 1o assist work load s15000 | G
§ |To wif coat $150.00 .7 ef
6 |To remove & refit inner seal & upholstery lo assist work
load. $250.00 6o
7 |To remove & refit petrol tank to assist work load AA. | §150.00 X
8 |Todo whesl alignment $120.00 4 e (d

Note: The above estimate of repair is hased on wsual assessment of the external affected areas. Any
additional damages observed during the course of ropair will be guote accordingly as a supplementary

-

Company Reg Mo, J000054858 ) GST Mo, 20-0005485.8



Merimen e-Claims

Page | of |

...CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(Pending for Survey Report)

| case |Notifiod |Eot Submitted | Adj Assigned | Ad) Rpt Ad] Subrmitted  ns Auth'ed Status ___|
. 12 8ec 318 P S$2,765.26 S$1765.26 Pending for Survey
m'ﬂl Hﬁ-ﬂdlﬂl |. Edit Estimates -'Im-InJ B Cll'ﬂf-l

Claim Details

| CLAIM SUBFOLDER DETAILS

nsured: |-, Co.Reg. No.:-, Email: EMAILGEMAILCOM

|GRAB RENTALS PTE LTD, Co. Reg. No.: 2018172006

Clpimant:
Twehicle e . [27/07/2019 12:00 - ;59
| No.. lu_ SLGS705M . Date of LoSS: | 133 ponths and 22 Days From LTA Reg Date (Man ¥r)] |
Ciakn Type: | TP / DMPC1900197H/CT N"““_“,ﬁ"“‘

| Yehice Rep. Policy Na.

::nmrndj: SKVB565M CRiant)

Repairer. | Estesm Performancs Pia Lid - Sin Ming (HQ) 185 Sin Ming Drive, 575718 Sin Ming - Tel. = 4
Handing | gcics Limited (HQ) - Tel: 63374779 /6303 0178 ... [Handled by Crystaballe Tan - £303 0150)

Adjuster: LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 6256-3561 .. [Handled by KENNETH KONG] ... [Final Rpt due 0B/08/2019]

i ASSOCIATED MAIL RECEIVED

There are no mall for this case.

|

| ALL ASSOCIATED TASKS—

D Date  Priorty  Type
No results.

Task Group Subjoct  Handler

wiew Ml | Sech Tasks |

Assigned By

Complated On

Created On Done?

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=... 10/12/2019



Merimen e-Claims Page 1 of |

Claim Documents

+SLGS705M (DMPC1900197H/CT)
[SKVBS65M)
™
GRAB RENTALS PTE LTD
Jul 27 2019 12:00PM

[-1
Esteem Performance Pte Ltd - Sin Ming

|

uﬂmh] WMI mmun-l

Phatos/Images o R o ME
Mo | Raisbel/Reorder |LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid (HQ) : Thumbnall | Print
1 012191032 | Genersl View | @ | adws | @A |
2 10012191032 | Genersl View o | @ | wawe @
'3 10112191032 | Genaral View @ wawc ® |
& |10/12/1910:32 | Genaral View 0| wurs | @
'S | 10/13/19 10:3F | Genaral View B @ | wews | B
6 |1/12/19 1037 | General View O | wers | B
7| 1/82/19 10:327 | Genaral View 0| waws | A
8 |10/12/1910:32 | General View 0| wars | B
5 |1/12/19 1032 | General View N "! Load 06 | B
10 |10/32/19 10:32 Gonaral View 0! wewrc |
11 |10/12/1910:32 | Geners) View Q| edaws | A
12 |10/12/1910:32 | General View O weaws | 4
13 | 10/12/19 10432 | Genaral View O  iceawa | B
14 |10/12/1910:32 | Genersl View @ osdvc | & |
15 1001219 10:32 | General view - Q| sivs | B
16 | 1071219 1032 General View 0| twdes | &
17 1071219 10:32 | General View | @ | e | B
:m 10/12/19 1032 | General View 0| icadrc B
19 1012101002 | General View O | Ledrvs | A
10/12/15 10:32 | General View — 0| eaws | B
71 10/12/1910:32 | Reinspection Photo - Q| corwvs M
{22 |10/12/1910:32 | Reinspection Photo R O waws B
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (coreg ne1sesoriser;

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408033

Tel: B256-35681 Fax: 6844-B805 Email: sur@lkkauto com;assignments@ikkauto.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

Our File No: CS/ICS19013347/KSD3EZ
Date: 10M2/2018
REFERENCE
Handling Insurer; ECICS Limited Policy No:
Claimant .
Vehicle No * SLGSTOSM Insured Vehicle No : SKVBSB5M
Date of Loss: 27/07/2018 Mature of Claim: TP Claim No:  DMPC180018THICT
Tl IDEMTIFI | F VEHICLE
Reg No: SLG5705M
Make & Model TOYOTA PRIUS, 1.8 HYBRID CVT (A) Engine No: ZZRR951852
Reg. Date: 05/10/2016 (Man. Year: 2016) Chassis No: JTDKB3IFU203535358
Colour Metallic Pearl White Odometer: 227483 km
Engine Capacity 1798 cc
Marketl Value/New Car NIA
Price
Sum Insured (S%): Market Value/New Car Price
ITl F Tl &3
General Condition: Stearing (Serviceabla): Yes Foolbrake (Serviceable): Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable): Yes Engine Modification: No Pre-accident Condition:
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size 195/65 R15 Rear Tyre Siza: 195/85 R15
Front Laft Side: Yokohama B mm Rear Left Side: Yokohama 8 mm
From Right Side: Yokohama 8 mm Rear Right Side Yokohama 8 mm
The sbove values reprasent [ha ramaining fme treeds deph
COST OF CLAIMS Repairer's Adjuster's Difference  Diff %
Paris 487298 1.055.26 3.B817.72 TB.34
Miscellaneous llems 0.00 0.00 D.00
Labour 3,270,00 1.710.00 1,560.00 47T
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Gross Total (S5§) B,142.98 2.765.26 53T7.T2 66.04
+ GST 7.00/7.00% (S$) 570.01 183.57 3A76.44 B56.04
Nett Amount (S$) B,712.99 2,958.83 5,754.16 66.04
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment: w709
Dale Inspected A0/07/2018 Inspected At Esteam Performance Pie Lid - Sin
Ming (H)
385 Sin Ming Drive
Singapore 575718
Estimated Period of Repair 5.0 days
Adjuster: KENNETH KONG Manager: Hiew May Fung

NOTE This report mpresents our findings af the irme and place of ingpection stuted herein. Such inspaction has been cared ouf o the best of our
knowledge and abifify but any offver labiify under any other circumstancas @& fereby axpressly excluded
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Adjuster Report

REPAIR DETAILS

Reference
;Pm Source: MRM-5G

i Parts:

| Labour:
|Print Code:
Validity:

Page 2 of 3

Repairar's

Version: 1.0 (Last Synchronised: 10 Dec 2018)
TOYOTA PRIUS 1.8 HYBRID CVT (A) (Catalogue:Merimen Singapore 1.0)
{Price-denominated Standard Lisl)
(Unsubmitted, no print-code for SLGETOEM)

These estimates are valid only if they contain the print code (above) on all estimate pages, running page
numbers with the END OF ESTIMATES marker on the last estimate page

Further Info: ltemsAvalues not in reference catalogue are prefixed with an asterisk *

Recommended Parts

No. Qty Part No. Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount
1 1 *LH FRONT DOOR Repair 1,121.75FL *FL
2 1 *LH FRONT DOOR HINGE TOP Repair 7B.30FL *.FL
3 1 *LH FRONT DOOR HINGE BOTTOM Repair 78.30FL ~FL
4 1 *LH FRONT DOOR CHECKER Serviceable 156.79FL *FL
5 1 *LH FRONT DOOR WEATHERSTRIP Serviceable 211.68FL *-FL
&8 1 *LHF DOOR GLASS OUTER MOULDING Serviceable 121.75FL *FL
7 1 *LH REAR DOOR Bent 1.211.40FL *1.211.40FL
B 1 *LH REAR DOOR HINGE TOP Repair TB.34FL “-FL
8 1 *LH REAR DOOR HINGE BOTTOM Repair TR.34FL *-FL
0 1 *LH REAR DOOR CHECKER Repair 145 50 FL *-FL
11 1 ‘LH REAR DOOR WEATHERSTRIP Serviceable 198.70FL *-FL
12 1 ‘*LHR DOOR GLASS OUTER MOULDING Serviceable 107.80FL *=FL
13 1 *LHR POWER WINDOW MOTOR Serviceable 511.69FL *FL
4 1 *LHR POWER WINDOW REGULATOR Serviceable 17764 FL *FL
15 1 *LHR DOOR OUTER HANDLE Serviceable 376.60FL *-FL
18 1 ‘LH REAR FENDER Repair 881.680FL *-FL
71 *LH SIDE SKIRT Repair 721.50FL *FL
18 10 *LH SIDE SKIRT CLIP Mot Necessary 45.00FL *-FL
12 1 ‘LH REAR HUB CAB Missing 19562FL  *185B2FL

F=Franchise pan. L=UstiiemDisc

Sub Total (S§)  6.487.31 1,407.02

= List ltem Discount on L ltems 25,00/25.00% (S§) 1.624.33 351.78

Total Parts (S§) 4,872.98 1,055.26

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out
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Recommended Miscellaneous Iltems
There are no new miscellaneous llems selected.

Recommended Labour

Page 3 of 3

Ne Pariculars Lab.Type Repairer's Amount
Labour Items
1 TORENEW DAMAGED PARTS & KNOCK OUT ACCIDENT  New 1,200.00 600.00
REPAIR AREA. (LHF DOOR, LHR DOOR, LHR FENDER, LH
SIDE SKIRT, REAR BUMPER)
2  TOPUTTY, RESPRAY PAINT FOR AFFECTED ACCIDENT  New 1,200.00 B880.00
REPAIR AREA. (LHF DOOR, LHR DOOR, LHR FENDER, LH
SIDE SKIRT, REAR BUMPER)
3 TO CHECK WIRING New 50.00 20,00
4  TO REMOVE & REFIT DOOR TRIM, DOOR GLASS, New 150.00 60.00
WINDOW REGULATOR, DOOR LOCK TO ASSIST WORK
LOAD
5  TOTUFF COAT New 150.00 30.00
§  TO REMOVE & REFIT INNER SEAT & UPHOLSTERY TO New 250.00 60.00
ASSIST WORK LOAD
7  TO REMOVE & REFIT PETROL TANK TO ASSIST WORK New 150.00 0.00
LOAD
8  TODOWHEEL ALIGNMENT New 120,00 60.00
Gross Labour Cost (S$) 3,270.00 1,710.00
Repor was unsubmitied during this print-out.
< END OF ESTIMATES >
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